

## MEETING MINUTES

FARMINGTON/FARMINGTON HILLS  
MAYOR'S YOUTH COUNCIL  
December 1st, 2014 – 6PM  
COSTICK ACTIVITES CENTER  
28600 ELEVEN MILE ROAD  
FARMINGTON HILLS, MI

**CALLED TO ORDER BY: SREERAM THIRUPATHI AT 6:17**

**MEMBERS PRESENT: SHIVANI, MANISHA, KYRA, ELIZABETH, VIKHRAM, ANUPAMA, VEENA, SREERAM, NATALIA, ISHA, BRETT**

**OTHERS PRESENT: APRIL HEIER, TODD LIPA**

#	AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION SUMMARY/PERTINENT INFO	FORMAL MOTIONS:
1	<b>APPROVAL OF AGENDA</b>	Approval of Agenda.	<b>MOTION BY:</b> Shivani <b>SUPPORT BY:</b> Sreeram  <b>MOTION CARRIED:</b> Unanimous
2	<b>APPROVAL OF MINUTES</b>	Approval of minutes (as submitted) from 11/18/14 meeting.	<b>MOTION BY:</b> Anupama <b>SUPPORT BY:</b> Vikhram  <b>MOTION CARRIED:</b> Unanimous
	<b>NEW COMMITTEES</b>	No new committees formed.	<b>MOTION BY:</b> No motion made
	<b>TREASURER'S REPORT</b>	No update.	<b>MOTION BY:</b> No motion made
	<b>DEN PROGRAM UPDATE</b>	Quickly summarized what the program was. Forms are on website.	<b>MOTION BY:</b> No motion made

#	AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION SUMMARY/PERTINENT INFO	FORMAL MOTIONS:
	<b>CHARITY</b>	Reviewed what type of charity we want to donate to. Discussed whether to get wristbands to raise money and promote the charity once we have it figured out. Thinking about sponsoring a dodgeball tournament (possibly between high schools) to raise money for the charity.	<b>MOTION BY:</b> No motion made
	<b>MICHIGAN YOUTH SYMPOSIUM UPDATE</b>	Discussed what the symposium is for newcomers. Discussed when and where the symposium will be happening. Discussed the bottle and can drive going on among the councils.	
	<b>CURRENT PROJECTS</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>a) Community Garden- At the moment nothing much is happening because it's winter. The location is the courtyard of the Costic Center.</li> <li>b) Community Outreach- For gleaners, we will try to see if February 6<sup>th</sup> and 20<sup>th</sup> are available.</li> <li>c) Eco-Awareness- No Update</li> <li>d) Talk Show- Next talk show December 8<sup>th</sup>, at 3:30. It will be about suicide awareness and mental illnesses which fits into our charity.</li> <li>e) T-shirt/Promo- We need people to start sending in designs and we will try to order them by January.</li> <li>f) Club 2<sup>nd</sup> floor/Ice Soccer- we still need a plan to prevent drinking and drugs.</li> </ul>	<b>MOTION BY:</b> No motion made
	<b>COMMISSION UPDATES</b>	The Suicide Task Force and the Emergency Preparedness Commission is meeting today (we have people from MYC attending). They are planning to bring in a national speaker but will not be able to go to all the high schools. He will probably be here January 27 <sup>th</sup> .	
	<b>ADVISORS REPORT</b>	New volunteering opportunity- Cookies with Santa this Friday night.	<b>MOTION BY:</b> No motion made
	<b>PUBLIC COMMENTS</b>	No comments	
		Adjourned by Natalia	Meeting adjourned at 7:02

#	AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION SUMMARY/PERTINENT INFO	FORMAL MOTIONS:
	MINUTES PREPARED BY	Manisha Dayananda	